## Parkston School District #33-3 102C South Chapman Drive Parkston, South Dakota 57366-2017 TELEPHONE: (605) 928-3368

FAX: (605) 928-7284

SUPERINTENDENT: SHAYNE MCINTOSH Shayne.McIntosh@k12.sd.us BUSINESS MANAGER: CRAIG BRUENING Craig.Bruening@k12.sd.us SECONDARY PRINCIPAL: JOE KOLLMANN

Joe.Kollmann@k12.sd.us

ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL: ROBERT L. MONSON

Rob.Monson@k12.sd.us

Follow-up report
Parkston School Board Meeting
July 9, 2012 6:30 P.M. Elementary Conference Room
7:00 Budget Hearing

The Parkston School Board wants to foster community feedback and input. Thus, anyone who wishes to talk to the board about any topic is encouraged to do so. A place on the agenda is reserved for such conversations, "visitor and correspondence". We ask that you simply contact the Superintendent in advance so that we can make necessary arrangements if required.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Establish a quorum
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Approve agenda/changes to agenda added resignations
- 5. Approve Minutes
- 6. Accept financial reports
- 7. Approve claims
- 8. Correspondence/visitors
- 9. Superintendent report I reported on the NCLB waiver that the state of South Dakota received. The components of this waiver will challenge the district in getting all components implement.

The model is based on a School Performance Index, or SPI, which consists of five key indicators. Each year, schools will receive an SPI score of 0 to 100, with each of the indicators worth a certain number of points. Indicators are different at the elementary, middle and high school levels.

At the elementary and middle school levels, the five indicators include: Student Achievement, which measures proficiency on statewide assessments in reading and math; Academic Growth, an indicator of student growth over a period of time; Attendance; Teacher and Principal Effectiveness; and School Climate.

At the high school level, the Academic Growth indicator is replaced by a High School Completion indicator, and the Attendance indicator is replaced by an indicator of College and Career Readiness.

"The annual SPI score is the first lens through which we can look at schools. It's designed to be a broad picture of key indicators, and it will give school leaders, teachers, parents and the public an idea of how their schools are performing against these criteria," Schopp said.

The SPI score will be reported annually and will be used to recognize schools whose scores rank among the top 5 percent (Exemplary Schools) and to identify those Title I schools that rank among the bottom 5 percent (Priority Schools) for targeted interventions and support.

"The model also incorporates a second lens that allows us to delve more deeply into what's happening with groups of students," Schopp said.

This "second lens" focuses on the Student Achievement indicator and how subgroups of students perform on assessments. Under the new model, South Dakota has set a goal of reducing by half the percentage of students who score below the proficient level on the state tests in reading and math within six years. The 2012-13 school year will be the baseline year.

Within each school, each subgroup of students will have unique annual targets to get them to that point

"This approach continues to shine a spotlight on student groups that need extra attention and support, but it also recognizes that all of our students and student groups have different starting points," Schopp said.

South Dakota's model includes the use of what is referred to as a "Gap Group," which is an aggregate of student subgroups that have historically experienced achievement gaps. It also uses an

unduplicated count of students. Under the old system, a single student may have been counted multiple times depending upon the number of subgroups he or she belonged to. The new system will count each student only once.

Schools that make their annual targets in reading and math will be able to earn additional SPI points for that accomplishment.

South Dakota also will use student achievement, attendance and graduation rate data to identify additional Title I schools (Focus Schools) for targeted assistance and support.

"This model sets high but realistic goals for continuous improvement. It relies on multiple indicators, and recognizes schools that are high performing as well as those making significant academic gains," Schopp said. "While we have much more work to do, it's a huge step in the right direction."

I next reported on the upcoming Superintendent Conference, which will address many of the components of the new accountability system. The topics of the conference include, Charlotte Danielson Model of teacher evaluation, standards based report cards, common core and Smarter Balance and the new statewide testing system. All of these components tie in directly with the direction the state will be taking us. Lastly, I reported on a grant that the state received to upgrade the student data management system to help provide schools with longitudinal data.

## 10. Principals' reports

- 11. Old Business
  - a. Second Reading Child Internet Safety Policy The board held the second reading of this policy and made no changes. It will have its final reading next month.
  - b. City/County/School Safe Schools Agreement The board agreed to the terms of the City/County/School agreement in regard to the safe schools grant. We received an email from the city, which resolved the concern the board had regarding the agreement. We will keep on file, not only a copy of the agreement, but also the email
  - c. Ratify Negotiated Agreement The board ratified all three negotiated agreements. The new agreements will be posted on-line in the coming weeks.
  - d. Opt Out Time Frame The board was presented information regarding the time frame and other requirements for an opt out.
- 12. Adjournment
- 13. Call to order for Organizational Meeting and New Business
- 14. Establish a quorum
- 15. Oath of Office New Members Anita Honke and Rob Heisinger were sworn in as was student representative Tyler Hohn.
- 16. Elect Chairperson Vice Chairperson Jim Hora was elected Chairperson and Mark Heisinger was elected as Vice Chairperson.
- 17. Consider/Approve Consent Agenda Items
  - a. <u>Designate Legal Depository and Official Newspaper</u> Farmers State Bank as legal depository and The Parkston Advance as the official newspaper.
  - b. <u>Establish Board Pay, Per Diem, Mileage Rate</u> The per diem rate will remain at \$75 and the mileage reimbursement 55 cents per mile
  - c. <u>Establish Board Meeting Dates and Times</u> The second Monday of the month with a starting time of 6:30.
  - d. Appoint Manager of Local Funds –business manager.
  - e. <u>Appoint Manager of Federal Funds</u> Superintendent.

- f. <u>Designate Legal Counsel for the Parkston School District</u> -Braley Law
- g.h. Set Bond for Business Manager 50K
- <u>Designate Business Manager Authority to invest funds</u> The business manager was given authority to invest funds.
- j. <u>Authorize Certain Fund Allowance and Expenditures</u>- This identifies how much cash the board allows us to expend from petty cash and how much cash will be in our cash boxes
- k. Set Activity Prices- No change from last year
- 1. <u>Set Price for Annual</u> No change from last year (\$30)
- m. Set Price for Pre-school Change in preschool to (\$55)
- n. Set Election Date June 4, 2013
- o. <u>List All Employees and Salaries to be in Compliance With S.D.C.L. 6-1-10</u> Required per SDCL
- p. Approve Reimbursement Rates Spreadsheet is attached.
- q. <u>Authorize Use of Signature Stamps</u> This authorizes Craig, the Chairman and Vice Chairman to use a signature stamp
- r. Approve Aver Pace Membership Approved.
- 18. Committee appointments JVEC Anita Honke, Calendar Mark Heisinger, Equalization Jon Proehl, Delegate Assembly Jim Hora, alternate will be Rob Heisinger
- 19. Set School Hot Lunch Prices Student and staff lunch prices were increased by a dime. (See spreadsheet below)
- 20. Set Drivers Education fee- Drivers education rates were increased to \$200 a pay increase of \$10 per student was also provided the instructor.
- 21. New Business
  - **a.** Budget Hearing (Scheduled for 7:00 p.m.)
  - **b.** Approve Contracts —Contracts were approved for Marchell Delange (Elementary Principal), Ashley Werning (1/2 time elementary counselor), Ryan Meyer (Asst Wr), Tyler Hockett (Girls Golf), John Gilman (asst FB), Diane Holden and Rona Tiede (Cheer advisors)
  - c. Consider Handbook changes Mr. Kollman clarified a few things in his handbook, no substantive changes.
  - **d.** Designate Pick-up Points for Open Enrolled Students in municipality –The board requested pick up points in the same locations as last year.

- **e.** Consider School Health Service Agreement Approved agreement between Avera St. Benedict and the school for student health services.
- **f.** Approve Schoenfish to conduct audit Approved Schoenfish to conduct our audit.
- g. **Resignations-** The board accepted resignations from Holly Slater and Tim Weidenbach as para professional and assistant girls basketball coach.

## 22. Adjourn

Reimbursement Rates	2010	2011	2012
Mileage	\$0.44	\$0.55	\$0.55
Meals - Breakfast	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00
Meals - Lunch	\$9.00	\$9.00	\$9.00
Meals - Supper	\$12.00	\$12.00	\$12.00
Saturday School Supervisor	\$45.00	\$45.00	\$45.00
FB 7th & 8th Officials	\$17.00	\$17.00	\$17.00
FB 9th & 10th Officials	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00
FB 7th - 10th Chain Gang	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
FB 7th - 10th Timer	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
FB Announcer & Timer & Music Operator	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$15.00
BB 7th & 8th Timer & Scorers	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
BB 9th & JV Timer & Scorers	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
BB - Varsity	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00
BB - "C" Game Timer & Scorer	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
BB Officials - JV	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00
BB Officials - 7th & 8th	\$17.00	\$17.00	\$17.00
BB "C" Games			
BB - 9th			
BB 7th & 8th Tourney			
BB "B" Tourney			
BB - JV			
VB - JV Officials	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00
VB - 7th & 8th Officials	\$17.00	\$17.00	\$17.00
VB Timer & Books	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00
VB Linesman			
VB Tourney Timer & Scorer	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
VB Line Judge	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
VB JV & 7th & 8th Timer & Scorer	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
VB JV & 7th & 8th Line Judge	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
VB Libro Tracker	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00
WR Timer & Scorer Dual	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00
WR Quads & Tri	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00
WR Tourney Scorer & Timer	\$60.00	\$60.00	\$60.00
Camp Instructors & Summer School			
Teachers	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$15.00

	ex	extended		extended	extended
Our Home Summer School Instructors	С	ontract		contract	contract
Lunch Duty		\$7.50		\$7.50	\$7.50
Food Service Substitute		\$7.25		\$8.60	\$8.79
Teacher Substitutes		\$9.00		\$9.00	\$9.00
Long Term Substitutes	\$108.00			\$108.00	\$108.00
Election Workers		\$7.50		\$7.50	\$7.50
Accompanist for Local Band Contest	9	\$50.00		\$50.00	\$50.00
<b>Graphics Board Operator - All Sports</b>	9	\$10.00		\$10.00	\$10.00
Substitute Principal				\$150.00	\$150.00
Breakfast k-12	ć	1.50	<u> </u>	1.60	¢1.70
Breakfast K-12 Breakfast Adult	\$	1.50 2.10	\$	1.60 2.20	\$1.70 \$2.30
Lunch PK- 6	\$ ¢		\$		•
Lunch 7-12	\$ \$ \$	2.15	\$	2.25	\$2.35
	\$ ¢	2.35	\$	2.45	\$2.55
Staff Lunch	\$ \$	3.40	\$	3.50	\$3.60
Adult Lunch	\$	5.00	\$	5.00	\$5.00
Additional entrée Milk	\$ \$ \$	1.25	\$	1.25	\$1.25
	\$ \$	0.40	\$	0.40	\$0.40
Breakfast Reduced	\$ \$	0.30	\$	0.30	\$0.30
Lunch Reduced	-	0.40	\$	0.40	\$0.40
Salad Bar	\$	3.00	\$	3.00	\$3.00
Preschool	\$	50.00	\$	50.00	\$55.00
Drivers Education	\$	175.00		\$ 175.00	\$200.00
Paraul Para		75		75	ć <del>a</del> c 00
Board Pay	75			75	\$75.00
Student Representative Board Pay	0.11			0.55	\$ 25.00
Board mileage	0.44			0.55	\$0.55